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From: RUSH, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 4:01 PM -~

To: s22(1)(@)i Forbes, Kim; PLANT, George; NEULING, Jo; S22(1(@®

Cc: OFFICE. ADMINISTRATOR; S22(D(@)(i) - s22(1)(@)(i)

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Application in the Court of Petty Sessions [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Initiation application /17 in the Court of Petty Sessions.pdf; Application in a
Proceeding I in the Court of Petty Sessions.pdf; Affidavit S47F in the
Court of Petty Sessions.pdf

22(1 . . . . s42

i @ _ confirm receipt. | will need to speak with Jo N’s Team

From: S22(1)(@)(i) <S22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 3:17 PM )

To: Forbes, Kim <322(0@0) - @infrastructure.gov.au>; RUSH, Rebecca <322(1@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

PLANT, George <S22(1)(a(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: OFFICE.ADMINISTRATOR <OFFICE.ADMINISTRATOR@infrastructure.gov.au>; S22(1)@)i)
<S22(1)(a)ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1(@)i) <s22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: Application in the Court of Petty Sessions [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

Good afternoon

Please find attached three documents received from 54/F today advising that the Court will hear an
Application from the Plaintiff, S4TF , on 28 May 2025 to determine a so-called Contractual dispute and
seek relief on the basis of Common Law.

| may advise that | photocopied the documents and signed them as received with today’s date and time. This was to
provide the applicant with an acknowledgment of receival of the documents.

Both George and | would appreciate your advise on the next steps with this matter thank you.

Kind regards
s22(1)
(aXii

s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)@() Office of the Administrator « Norfolk Island

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

Office.administrator@infrastructure.gov.au
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From: s22(1)@)m) - s22(1)a)) @nirc.gov.nf>

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 11:55 AM
s22(1)(a)(ii)

To:

Cc: Territories Legislation; RUSH, Rebecca
Subject: RE:S4F  court application [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks 522(1)

(al(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

NORFOHLK s

PO Box 95, Norfolk Island 2899

1 Bicentennial Complex
39 Taylors Rd, Burnt Pine,
y Norfolk Island 2899

) ) E 522(1)(a)(ii) @nirc.gov.nf
Regional Council T:522

W\W.norfolkisland.gov.nf
flinlw]z]Plo)

Integrity | Communication | Accountability | Respect | Excellence

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONTENT
The views expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of the Norfolk Island Regional Council unless otherwise stated. The Norfolk Island Regional Council does not

warrant that this message is free from viruses or any other defect or error.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY This electronic message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not
the addressee, any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed
by reasons of a mistaken delivery to you. The information contained in this e-mail transmission may also be subject to Freedom of Information legislation. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please contact the author of the message, as soon as practicable.

From: S22(1)(@)(i) <S22(1)(a)i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 12:54 PM
To:S22(1)(@)(i)  s22(1)(a)(ii) @nirc.gov.nf>

Cc: Territories Legislation <TerritoriesLegislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; RUSH, Rebecca
<S22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE:3*’F  court application [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Great, thank you.

s42

Ill let you know where we get to, 542

s22(1
Waii)

OFFICIAL
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From: 522(0@(0)  S22(1(@{ @ nirc.gov.nf>

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 11:48 AM

To: S22(1)(@)i) <S22(1)(a)(in) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Territories Legislation <TerritoriesLegislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; RUSH, Rebecca
<S22(1)(@)i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE:3*’F  court application [SEC=OFFICIAL]

522(1)
Hi (aiiy

We have not made contact with $47F , apart from our attempts to resolve the outstanding electricity account,
which was some two weeks ago.

s42

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

NORFSI K oo

PO Box 95, Norfolk Island 2899

Bicentennial Complex
39 Taylors Rd, Burnt Pine,
Norfolk Island 2899

E:s22(1)(@) @nirc.gov.nf

> H T:522
Regiona L Council wwh.norfolkisland.gov.nf

flin]v]:]PlE

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

From: S22(1(@)i) <S22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2025 12:46 PM

To: S22(D@)I)  s22(N@)I) @ nhirc.gov.nf>

Cc: Territories Legislation <TerritoriesLegislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; RUSH, Rebecca
S22(1)@)) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: 547F  court application [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

:822(
H|1)

s47F

Yesterday we were made aware of a court application by regarding payment of her electricity bill.

s42

If NIRC has responded to547F at all, could you let me know?
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Cheers

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)  Norfolk Island Strategy « Territories Division
$22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

P+6126136522( - M +61522(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Héﬂ)oerra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au i ' ®®

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to t and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.

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
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From: FALELD)

Sent: Monday, 28 April 2025 7:09 AM ~

To: RUSH, Rebecca; Territories Legislation; NEULING, Jo; S21Xaym -

Cc: OFFICE.ADMINISTRATOR; $22()(@)(i) Forbes, Kim; S22(1)(@)() - s22(1)a)(i)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FOR ACTION: Notice of Constitutional matter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Notice of Constitutional matter.pdf

Good morning

OFFICIAL

Please find the attached papers received at the Office of the Administrator by the plaintiff, sATF
| may advise that | photocopied the documents and signed them as received. This was to provide the appllcant with
an acknowledgment of receival of the documents.

Both George and | would appreciate your advice on the next steps with this matter thank you.

Kind regards
s22(1)
(aii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)i) Office of the Administrator « Norfolk Island

s22(1)(a)(ii)

@infrastructure.gov.au

Office.administrator@infrastructure.gov.au

P +0011 6723 522(1)

M +0011 522D@M

New M|I|tary Barracks Klngston Norfolk Island 2899

OFFICIAL
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From: $22(1)(a)(i)
Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 10:39 AM -
To: S22(TKaxE) RUSH, Rebecca; Territories Legislation; NEULING, Jo; s22(1)(a))
C: OFFICEADMINISTRATOR; $22(0(@ Forbes, Kim; 5220@®
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Affidavit and application [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s22(1)
Y tavin

Is S47F literally delivering the same package of documents to you guys every day/couple of days?

s22(1)(a)(ii)
From: S22(1)(@)(i) <S22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 10:38 AM
To: RUSH, Rebecca <S22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>; Territories Legislation
<TerritoriesLegislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; NEULING, Jo <S22(1)(@)i) @infrastructure.gov.au>;522(1xa)(ii)
<S22(1)(a)ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; 22(1)(@)i) <S22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: OFFICE.ADMINISTRATOR <OFFICE.ADMINISTRATOR@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1(@)i)
<522(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) <S22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; Forbes, Kim
$22(1)@000)  @infrastructure.gov.aus>; S22(1)@)i) <S22(1)(@)i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ACTION: Affidavit and application [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning

Please find the attached papers received at the Office of the Administrator today by a representative of the plaintiff
s47F s47F

| may advise that | photocopied the documents and signed them as received to provide the applicant with an
acknowledgement of receival.

Both George and | would appreciate your advice on the next steps with this matter thank you.

Kind regards
s22(1)
(aiiy

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)@)i) Office of the Administrator « Norfolk Island

s22(1)(a) i) @infrastructure.gov.au

Office.administrator@infrastructure.gov.au




FOI 25-394 - Document 4

P +0011 6723 * M +0011
New Military Barracks Kingston Norfolk Island

OFFICIAL





